Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 1:46 PM

To: ‘treed@concho.com’; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Subject: COG OPERATING LLC Dominator 25 Fed Com Recycling Facility TRF-439_Closure
Approved

COG OPERATING LLC Dominator 25 Fed Com Recycling Facility 1RF-439

Ms. Reed,

NM OCD has reviewed and approved the closure report submitted for COG OPERATING LLC 1RF-439 Dominator 25 Fed
Com Recycling Facility, 25-25S-33E, in Lea County, New Mexico. A copy of the approved C-147 for 1RF-439 can be found
in the OCD Imaging system @:
http://ocdimage.emnrd.state.nm.us/imaging//AEOrderFileView.aspx?appNo=pRAB1832436348

Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 909-0269
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that
may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.



